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Applicant Information

Spplicant information identifies the applicant, its restonsible parties (where applicable), its auction contact party, and its bidding eligibility, Contact individual will be sent corranpuodence concerning application. The applicant name cAll be used as tIre
bidder name during the auction.

Applicant Legal Classification

To determine the applicant information required by lice FCC please provide your Legal Classification

$ Consortium

• Corporation

• ileneral Partnership

• Goneroiueot Entity

• Individual

• Limited Liability Company

• Limited Liability Partnership

• Limited Partnership

• Trust

• Unincorporated Association
crescnipbon of Leon Classification

• Others

Steps

Applicant Information

Ag, consents

Own ersirip

Summary

Certify & Submit

moat is toe ninrerence petween
a soanrrioo and go error'

What ii' too Leual Classification
is not listed'

Whgt dues the Quit lurk do?

Logged iv, P00 t00579207?
Initial POrn0 CiosCu, 10/14/2014 6r00 PM (El)

Auction 501 Statunc Not Sabniitteal

E 5cmflbarn Attaehreerrtn • Pnni Pres,eo QuARural Broadband Experiments



Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Applicant Information

Applicunt ltne

Please prowde the following information. The name entered will be used as the Bidder Name during the auction.

Entity Name:

Jurisdiction of Foruatien

AppFunnt Address -.

Click here if address is n0e r-l-

Address Line

Address Line 2:

City:

State: __iiii ______________

Zip Code:

4BAClt

Appeant
Intel Fling C noes: 10/14/2024 6:00 PM (P01
Station: Nut Suburitted

AOachrnents PuuLWanuoo

Steps

Applicant Infornoation

Agreements

Ownership

Summary

Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved doting
the data entry orocess?

What is the difference between
a Warning and an error?

What is a Juridictwn of
Fp Inn align'

- -
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Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Applicant Information

Resporasitaie Party - Corporation

Identify an individual as the responsible party for the Corporation
° wt Mt Last Saffia

Name:

or: o: or nirector
Title:

Area Eot
Telephone Nornbe: I-:

Email Addras:

4 PAOC

AI,pr rant:
Io:t:ol F:l:ot TimeS: hO! 14/?014 60ff PM (ETI
Status: Not Subo,itted

E ArAumauv t Attathmnntv Pnntorno'n:s

Steps

Applicant Inforototion

Aareemerrts

Ownership

Summary

Certify & Sobm:t

What is the diffnteoce between
a warning and an error?

What is a suffip?

Do I have to iiii in the
Telephone Number and Email
Address for our responsible
partyt

Who is considered to be a
Respopyibly Party?

- ____________ ____- ________________-___



Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Applicant Information

Contect Information

Contact individual will be sent correspondence concerning application
Ml Last Suffix

Name: -

Anna Pot.
Telephone Number: j- [ I
Fan Number: I- - - -

Email Address:

Contact Address (P0 Ox noa(nr,ot vxrx:

Cick here If address is located outside the US.

Address Line I

Addresstine2:

City: 1

State:

Zip Code:

App:ruvt
InAal Fhvg C vrys 10/14/2014 600 PM (PT)
Stales, Not Submitted - -

l ettorhnrnrrtx Prrnt Soveo

Steps

Applicant Information

Agreements

Ownership

Summary

Certify & Sobnot

Common Questions

When is me data saytci duijxg
the data entry orocess?

What is the difference between
a warning and ax error?

What is a suffix'

Our official contact would
rather communicate via phoge
or fan. Do) need to enter their
email address?

What i5 the cnntuct
information used for?

How is the contact email
address used'

0AK



•Lu'to.norul
'. •APPitOfl BonA X '. _______________________ _______ _____________________________________

_l_

4. '7cls . .

........ ............................

Logged trs EPtd zon579o72 lLngut}

Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Applicant Information

Authorized Bidders

Identify at least one but no more than three authorized bidders, Only individuals listed here will be authorized to bid op behalf of the applicant. The authorized bidders may be changed during the auction.

dent Ml Last Puffin
______.

r'i

App:'ront'
tntal Fhng C ores: lO/I4/Ol4 stOP PM (Eli
StatOs: Not Submitted

Pummaro AftaoSrnuntr è Enutdc0000uu Qu.t

Step5

Applicant Information

Agree;n cots

Ownership

Summary

Certify & Submit

Urnumon Questions

When is me data saved doting

What is the difference between
a warning and an enrnr'

J .______________________________________________



Logged to COO 1C05752C72 Leo_Oat,

Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Agreements

Arjreernents with Other Parties and trout Biddinrj Arrantjeinent

Has the applicant entered into partnerships joint ventures, cunsortia or other anreensents, anasgements or understandings of any tied relating to the support being auctioned mcluding any scch agreements relating to the post auction market
structure?

No

r,Zce

App Cant
tmt,e F,hn oseu, 10/14/2014 6,01 PH (ETt
States, Not Subtnrttd

5utumArO AXta,thmonto PvvtPrrueru Qa4

Steps

yppticant tnfgrmagion

• AOreentents

Ownership

Summary

Cernifn & Submit

(coHt1r,i)
Common Questions

When v m data saved during
the data entry process0

What is the difference between
a warning and an error?

Whgt is tire onecific role
onnerping agreements.
arrangements, and the like?

j LiJLi!i7 II-___ - -___ - I()' J
.



• ,vrrI ,r •ApplOr:ontob:dnAoc \_______ ___________________________________________ __________________________________________

(- C :ttcc auctionfilingatfc:.ac

Auctions

........

........

9

Auction 501

Rura' Broadband Experiments

Agreements

Creote New Agreement

Identify all parties with whom Applicant has entered into partnerships, joint ventures, consortia or other agreements, arrangements or understandings of any kind relating to the support being auctioned, including any such agreements relating to
the post-auction market structure.

Provide an identifiping name for your agreement.

Agreement Identifier: Agreernem 1

Add Parties

Add up to lhrue parties below. You may add more parties later.

Party to Agreement

Entity Name:

PRO: (Search PRO)- - -
Mi La4 Into

Individual Name: .. . - ]
FRN: - (search Fotpn C er

Party to Agreement

Entity Name:

FRO:
.
Fost MI LaO Sorts

Individual Name:

PEN: (Sgarrh PRO) _______

Party to Agreement

Entity Name:

PRO: (Search PRO)

IrSI MI Laut Soffio-
Indtvidual Naore:

FRN: (Search PRO) ________

Appi:eaet:
InrIni P:l:n C:usec: 10/14/0014 6:00PM (U)
Status: Not Sobmittpd

E Sainm0ar Ottavlrmerc EnaLticeurtru ® QuO

Steps

Applicant Ii:furmatlon

• Agreements

Ownersirip

Summary

Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When Imp data saved du:ing
the data entry oruc0550

What is the difference between
a warning and a:: emory

Do I have to otovide an FCC
Reuist:atiurr Noerbe: (FItS) for
my agreement artyu

What does the Search tEN link
do'

iiJ



Lotled jr Pi 2S72 Louui)

-Auction 501
lpp
IflitiOl FIiirg Cinreri 10/14/2514 moo P11 (CT)
Statusi Not Sobor,ttod

Rural Broadband Experiments 5amm4rn Affochrnenrr EuuL&e

Agreements
View/Edit Agreements

Steps

lppticarrt Information

Agreements with Other Parties end Joint BirIdin Arraggeirrents ) Agreements
Edit

_____________preenerts Yes Ownership

You nun entlv have 1 agreerrrent

Summary

Certify & bubro

Common Questions

When is nrc data naved doting
th data entry prncnbl?

What is the difference between
a warning and art error?

-
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Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Ownership
Add Ownership Disclosure Inlormation

Add Ownership Disclosure Information

Select from the foIlordn options.

Appi cant
ln:t:al Flora Ootes: 10/ 14/2014 6:00 PlO (PT)
Status: Not Subnutted

E 2raomac Attohmmrts SowLhconoem S

StepS

Applrcant Information

Agreements

Ownership

Summary

Crytifv & nobmin

Comn,on Questrnns

When is mu data sav during
the data entry arocess'

What is the difference between
p warning and an error'

Hors dot enter an Officer and
p menrber of the applicpntp
Board of Directors'

What is a Disclnsable Interest
Holder (0tH)'

What is an FCC Regulated
RoSiness (FRet'

Who is real party in interest
described in section 1.2112(a)
Ui2

- _ ____________ ___ __



Ownership
Add Disciosable Interest Holder ,tpplicant Information

Oisclosable Interest Holder Nanle and Type
Alreement5

Select either Entity OR Individual.
Ownershtp

Summary

Entity rianie: Certify & yotirvit

Other Onsnnpt en
EnttyTyr,e: - Questions

FRI (S F
When is my data saved dwinu

ear RN the data entry procels'

Individual Name:
Fret 1: .a5t Svtf u What is the difference between

. p warning and av ennr'
Fend: (Search FEnd) Is the FEnd regu:reti'

___________ ___________ What is p Disclosable tnterest
C 4U* ) (CON *IJ PD Holder (0tH)'

Who is a real oarti in Interest
descrrhed in section 12112(a)

;ypprenr:oyued I: yr c l7S2S7? sti',
te:t:el Fl:ng Clones: 10/14/2014 6:00 PM (En)

Auction 501 StaSIs: Net Snnbrnltted J

attechreeet Pent Preu:nwRural Broadband Experiments



•Applrotrontnt.d:nAor a ________________________ ._____________________________________________________ __________________________.

(- C rttipu auctionfilingatfccgov ro ir 1

Ec.C ZLzrtle.s AuC003> AUctOfl Arpt:t.nn

t792072 CLngut)

Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder: xyz

Disciosable Interest Holder Address

Click here If gddrss iu located put:de the 55.

Address:

City:

State:

-Zip Code:

Appi:ront
lrnbal Fng Cures: 10114/2014 6:00 PM (PT)
Status: Not Subnntted

E 2umniai Attarhrnorrts è Prrrrt Prmnw Qs4

Steps

Ipplicant Information

Agr eernents

Ownership

Summary

Certify & S.rbmit

the data entry process'

What is tht difference between
a warning and an engr'



rr7? Ln_Oct

Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Ownership
Add Disciosable Intere5t Holder: xyz

Type of Interest In Applinarit

Check all that apply.

Direct Ownership Interest in Applicant

.1 Indirect Ownership Interest in Applicant

Li Officer

U Director

U Key Management Personnel

U Management Contract

I_I Other spoxifyf

Appoant
bAd Finru cosox 10/14/2014 6.00 PM (Elf
Statnx Moe Submitted

Aftarhrent fcblLtrumum Qu

Steps

Applicant Information

Agreements

Ownership

Summary

Certify & Submit

the data entry orocens

What is the difference between
a warning and an error?

ipterest holders who have an
indirect ownership in me

What Is the differente between
direct ownership and indirect
ownership°

Can you provide an example
pP a reunired chrect and
indirect ownership disclosure'



e •Appet,ntrd:nA
x'\_______________________________________________________ _________________________________________________________________________________ ________________

4 tttps: 'auctkrrtfiIngat.fccgcrv torrn175/sbm:ti75/owiersip :n C& ::T : 14ff&forrnAc-tio .r:.

I :' ':

Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder xyz

Type 0 Owner5hip Interest in Applicant

Check aU that apply.

Common Stock (specty'

U Oeneial Partnersh:p Shares

o Umited Partnership Shares (openS)

Membership Shares

I... Option to Acquire Equity

Proprietorship

LI Preferred Stock (spec. ti both vubet end noreen be roper)

App.cot
toWel Smog C ores: 10/14/?014 6:00 PM (El)
Staten Not Sobanitted

laWman Aftahnneots Euutlnmoma

Steps

Applicant tnfenruation

Agreements

Ownership

Summary

Certify & Submit

the data entry process0

What is the difference between
a warning and an error?

What is the pppruprogte Type
nf Ownersh:p Interest in

Warrant

Other (speukn(

,2



Percent ot Interest 1-teld in Applicant Agreements

Summary

Certits & Submit
Jurisdiction of Formation

" '' "

Chck here if 0TH was fotmed itt a futisdiction outside the hO,
Cmnnmn Questions

When is mu data saved durtoa

Jurisdiction of Formation the data entry process'

What is the difference between
a warning and an error?

How to foreign owoershto
reported in a Form 5510'

flout an indirect ownership
futereslercentage be
included in "Petcent of interest
Held in Appitrant"

What should the "Percent f
ld i l 'lot4rest He n App icant

reflect'

What is a Jut isdictins of
Formation?

Is it necessary to moult the
ritinnoshi ' of a Okci blt psa e
Intrent Holder (0TH' t'ath an
ownership interest of less than
10 nercent lhe arrpltcant'

-

lb., fl

Looted Ic' Fo?l Cn05792072 (Lflc_00t
App,naot'

- lntl,& Fiton Closes 10/14/2014 600 PM (El)Auction 501
StatamNoeSobnrrtteul

Rural Broadband Experiments 5umntaus Attachments fonLfLmuuso QuO

Ownership Steps
Add Disdosabie Interest I'Ioidert xyz

pplicant Information
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Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Ownership
Viewf Edit Ownership Disclosure Information

Applicant Suninlory
fr Add (limIn.ohl Intorust -toldrr to Anohant

Add FCC Rnoutntod to Anflrapt

Disciosable Interest Holders of this Applicant

You currently have specIfied 1 Disclosahie Interest HoIders)

Ann cant
InItIal FIncg Cocesi 1O/14/O14 6OO PM (El)
Staturi Not Submitted

alnmarc r uhmontu ê Pont PIuec S

Applicant Information

Agreements

Ownership

Summary

Certify & SubmIt

Common Questions

When is my data saned doting
the data entry orocess'

What is the difference between
p warning and an en-or'

Whit is a contro)liltg interest
of an aoollcant

) -) -i JL_J.SI --
1II
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Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Ownership
Add FCC Regulated Business to Applicant

AppI c.nt
1ntel FInru Cnres 10/14/2014 6O0 P14 (nt)
Stotun Not Sobeetted

E A chrnerS è Pnnt Pywnew

Steps

Applicant Information

Agreements

Ownenslup

Summacy

Certify & Submit

the data entry process7

tInst In indirect p*eflerlhil
ntereyt percentage be
incIudd in Percnflt of Interest
Held1

by h n C sst an FCC Regulated
Business be repnrted'

FCC Regulated Business

identify entities in which the Applicant has an interest. You may 0ct nt5ies lrde sobmsitt.d or begin entering the informatinn below.



Ownership
View/Edit Ownership Disclosure Information

Applicant Suntniar
Add flwrlo.ehl, Interest Molder to AneIk-.tt

Add FCC Ren,,ler.d Bo nes to Atnt,rnt

Disciosable Interest Itoldets of this Applicant

You currently have specified 1 Disclosable Interest -tolders)

FCC Regulated 80511105505 of this Applicnnt

You cunentlv have specified 1 FCC ReuIated Business(es)

fCC Re9ulated Business Afl jn*$

Steps

r.ppUcant Information

Anreern cots

Ownership

Summary

Certify & Submit

the data entry nrocess

What is the difference between
a warning and an error'

What is a cuntrollina intert5t

I LLIIJ

Lutqed Ic, Fni ccc0792e72 lLait 4ppcaet

Auction 501
In,t,nI FAng Cores, 10/14/2014 6,00 PM (El)
StotLis, Not SLlbrnutted

Rural Broadband Experiments Summary t Altmhmuotv ErroLRcomev QWt



• rower PoOti u • AppIicton to Bid,o Auu _______________

4- ht sauctiorrfilirrgat.fccgovor.-'? S

_

Lo0gtd 1r' FR c0057y:072 LOOut,

Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experinients

Summary

Summary Overview

Choose a step listed below to review your provided information

virwioirApplirant Infonuation (

Agreements ( ei!WIEDIT

Ownership

MOi)

r.vfident that the application is ready for certification and sobmission, click on the Continue To Certify button below.

uAcI(

Applnant:
InrOal FIog CutoO. 10/14/2014 6OO PM lET)
Statam Not Subvntted

€ rammac Attarhmooto è Pont Proarow

Steps

.Opplicarrt tnfornration

Agreements

Ownership

• Suntruary

Certify & Submit

What is the difference between
p warning and an error,

What does the Check Errors
button do?
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Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Attachments

Add Attachment

Warning Total dollar amount of support requested to serve census blocks in the Bid Form should be fur a 10-year term.

Type:

File:

Description:

An Atterhmnnt moo not be drenter therm 10MB.

- OOTURN 10 rpec:cnmioN

Bid Form
Descuplue Data Foem
Inmtrect Owner1B
Protect ltrformnnhon

[•çffm

ADD ArroenmIoNt)

Apff eoot
lortiel fflrng Ciorno: 10/14/2014 6100 PM (El)
slalom Not Soborittoni

l Aammaco Atta&mentr Print Preu,ew @014

Steps

'rpyiiCant Information

Agreements

Owe ership

Summary

Certify & Submit

What is the difference between
a warning and an enTor'

What attachrnenrts are

What is required of a bid
form 1

What rs required of p
desrnmtine data form'

What 5 rouired of the project
information?

What i required of tim
indirect owrmershiy
attachment'



0CC 0 MtknJtn 0 Aiudir fluctAn Aep'InII,on

L00100 It. FtC: CCLOC°207 (Lug_Out

Auction 501

Rural Broadband Experiments

Attachments

Arid Attochngent

warning Total dollar amount of support requested to serve censos blocks in the Bid Form should be for a 10-year term.

Tpv:

File: [ CttoooeFIIe No tilechosen

Description:

An Attachment man non be greater than 10MB.

__________ - Description - Upload Date File Status

0 hid Form PrnieCtl 9/232014. 11:43 010 Remove

IrveDalaForm Ct-L F-: - 923,2014,l1:SOAM I

Information P: It 1nrr 9/23/2014, 11:50 Al-I

InAni F:hnt Cionen: 1O/1413tli4 6:00PM (Oil
Statrrs: Not Submitted

l ummaLu dXtacbmuntl t10t1C00105 X

Steps

0pplicnt Information

Agreements

Own ersirip

Summary

Certify & Submit

Conrflrou Questions

When is eon data s-avgd during

What is the difference between
a warning and an error'

What attachments are
reguirtd'

What is required of a bid
form'

What is recurred of a
descriptive data form'

Whet is required of the nroiect
informationo

What is required of tire
iorlir ect nwoershirr
attachment'



Summary

Suninoary Overview

Choose a step listed below to review your provided information.

Applicant Information ( vwwiun

Agreements (wew,mir)

Ownership

Attachments _________

cinii)

Ovr vo, vrv cootident that the application is ready for certification and sobniiosion, click on the Contivoe To Ceitify button below.

Steps

tpplicant Information

Apreements

Ownership

• Suuiiinary

Certify & Submit

Wear IS roe oirnerpnre netWeen
p warning and an errnr'

What does the Check Elt000

__ _

AppcrntLog0od to Fta 00057v?072

C 00/14/2014 6r00 PM (ETI
Auction 501 StaIoo Net Sobrn,ttnd

Somma1 Attnrhrnevt Pont PreoowRural Broadband Experiments



Certify & Submit

Certify Auction Application

By clicking the 'Submit' button beloni, I certify the following;

(1) This apphcatmo discloses all eal parties in leterest to any agreements involving the applicants participation in the competitive bidding.

(2) The Applicant each party capable of controlling the Applicant, and each party that may be controlled by the Applicant or by party capable of controlling the Applicant will comply initli Section 1.21002 of litle 47 of the Code of Federal
Regulations.

(3) The Applicant is financially and technically capable of providing service in each area for which it seeks support.

(4) The Applicant understands that it must provide funds for all project costs that exceed the amount to be received from th Connect .Snwdca Food.

(5) The Applicant will offer voice and broadband service in supported areas at rates that are reasonably comparable to rates for similar service plans offered in urtian areas.

(6) The Applicant either (a) has been designated as vu Eligible Telecommunications Carrier pursuant to Section 214(e) of Title 47 of the Coiled States Code (47 USC 214(e)) in areas for which it will seek sopport OR )h) will obtain designation as ao
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier pursuant to Section 214(e) of Title 47 of the United States Code (47 USC 214(e)) in areas for which it will seek support.

(71 The Applicant arid any puit to this application are not vubjoct to a denial of federal benefits pursoarit to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Att of 1960.

(0) The Applicant shall meet the threshuld service requiroments fur each catepory of bid that the Applicant submits, i.e. service of at least 25 1bps dowostream/5 4bps upstream, with reasonably comparable uuage and pdciog available and latency
no greater than 100 ms fyi category one bids; seryice of at least 10 P1bps downstreami 1 51bps upstream with reasonably comparable pricing available, too eti usage allowance and latency no greater than 100 mu for category two bids, and service
of at least 10 51bps downstream/i 1.1bps upstream s-eith reasonably comparable pricing available, ISO GB of usage aod latency no greater than 100 ms (yr a Mean Opinion Score of tour or greater for satellite providers) in extremely high-cost census
blocks for category three bids.

By clicking the Submit' boltno beluw, I, the individual identified as the Applicants certifying representative below, declare under penalties of perjury that, based on at) the information available to the Applicant, all the intorination provided in or with
this application, includiog the :ertificatiou statements abnue, are true and correct,

Sitinature -

list Ill Last Saffin
Person Cell f inq [
Signature:

Title;

Steps

Applicant Information

Agreeosents

Oi'inersliip

Summary

P Certify & Submit

the data entry process7

What is the difference between
a warning and an poor'

What if I certify and any of the
certihcalivnn are false'

lull necessary to read all of
these certif'icatinnsn

Who is authoezed to certify'

Can I change information after
I submit Form 56102

After t suhmi( my Form 5610
once. are any later changes
00t0nldticxlly submitted to the

- 51TL ,n',l t,

i upend xc: roy cnynn. :77 ,Log.Qsrb , -
App vaot abu

Auction 501 Initial Flint Doses: 10/14/2014 6:00 PM (PT)
51atuv Not Srrbrn.tted

Rural Broadband Experiments pso Prpxie:'
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